

## Contact

04112, Kiev, 1 Dorogozhytska street,  
1023 app.

+380504141103 (Mobile)  
andryy.dobrovolsky@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/  
andriidobrovolskyi](http://www.linkedin.com/in/andriidobrovolskyi) (LinkedIn)  
[www.ankvich.org.ua/  
andrii.dobrovolskiy](http://www.ankvich.org.ua/) (Personal)  
[www.foxtrot.ua](http://www.foxtrot.ua) (Company)

## Top Skills

Cisco ASA  
Process Improvement  
Information Security

# Andrii Dobrovolskyi

Chief Information Officer at Kadium Investment Group  
Ukraine

## Summary

Team Leader with 10+ years, Project Manager 8+ years, Senior Network Engineer with 15+ years of experience in the management, design, development, integration, test and verification of hardware, software solutions. I am currently a Project Manager and Technical Project Lead for all new project in Ukraine in Retail Corporation.

Related Areas: Project Management, Team Leadership, Project Planning, Requirement Analysis, Software Engineering, System Debugging, System Analysis, Software Architecture, System Verification, Cloud Technology, Networking.

### My Knowledge Experience:

- Processes Management: ITIL, COBIT, ITSM, ISO 20000;
- Project Management: PMBOK, Agile, ISO 21500;
- Human Resource Management: ISO 30405;
- Financial Management : Budget, TCO;
- Team Management: Leadership, Key Performance Indicator;
  
- Clouds: SaaS, IaaS, DaaS;
- Networks: Routing, Switching, Security;
- Programming: PHP, Perl, Bash;
- Data Bases: MySQL, MSSQL;
- Operation Systems: Linux, iOS, JunOS, ExOS;
- Best Practices to implement ISO standards in big enterprise;

---

## Experience

Kadium Investment Group  
Chief Information Officer  
October 2020 - January 2023 (2 years 4 months)  
Kyiv, Kyiv City, Ukraine

## Domino's Pizza Ukraine

Chief Information & Technology Officer

July 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 4 months)

Kiev Region, Ukraine

## StarLightMedia

Head of Infrastructure and Operations

October 2018 - June 2019 (9 months)

Kiev Region, Ukraine

Performing installations, debugging, maintenance, upgrades, and general support for Routers, L2 and L3 Switches, Firewalls, WAN Accelerators, Load balancers, etc.

Management and administration of network infrastructure - routers, switches, etc. - in a high-availability infrastructure.

Layer 2 network protocols switching, including but not limited to: 802.1Q tagging, STP (and its variations), LACP, etc.

Layer 3 network routing, including but not limited to: BGP, OSPF;

Layer 4 IP protocol suites (TCP, UDP, ICMP, etc.)

Access technologies such as LDAP, RADIUS, TACACS

Management and administration of the UTM product

IPSec site-to-site and point-to-site networking

## Фокстрот

8 years 4 months

Head Information Technology Operations

January 2012 - October 2018 (6 years 10 months)

Ukraine

- Construction and improvement of effective customer service;
- Assessment and maintenance of a list of information assets, the implementation of ITIL;
- Organization of an effective structure for system administration facilities of IT;
- Building an effective IT infrastructure that can meet business needs, risk minimization;
- Administration servers, network equipment, critical equipment;
- Evaluate the performance of IT, people management;
- Implementation of IT projects in line with budgets.

## Senior Network Engineer

July 2010 - January 2012 (1 year 7 months)

Kiev, Central Office CJSC "Foxtrot Group"

- Configuring, support and maintaining an active network equipment Cisco, Linksys, HP;
- Configuring protocols: DVPN(IPSec, GRE, IP-IP), GLBP, HSRP, STP, VLAN, OSPF, BGP;
- Install, support and maintaining monitoring systems: Nagios, Cacti, MRTG, Zabbix System;
- Support wireless systems (Cisco WLC);
- Planning of budget expenditures on projects in development or reconstruction of network solutions;
- Creating and maintaining instructional documentation for network equipment and services used in the network;
- Install and support Network services DHCP, DNS, Jabber, Proxy Services;
- Monitoring and upgrading operation system on network devices (IOS, FW);
- Head of monitoring group from national network channel utilization;

#### CJSC "RC Evrotek Group"

Senior Network Engineer

November 2008 - June 2009 (8 months)

Kiev, Central Office CJSC "RC Evrotek Group"

- Configuring, support and maintaining an active network equipment (Cisco, Linksys, HP);
- Configuring, support protocols: DVPN(IPSec, GRE, IP-IP), GLBP, HSRP, STP, VLAN, SIP, SCCP;
- Install, support and maintaining monitoring systems: Cacti, Zabbix System;
- Install, support VOIP systems, PBX telephony (Cisco CUCM 6.0, 7.0, Asterisk 1.X);
- Planning of budget expenditures on projects in development or reconstruction of network schemes;
- Creating and maintaining instructional documentation for network equipment and services used in the network;
- Configuring and support WiFi system on markets (Dlink 2500, Dlink WC Software);
- Support and monitoring national markets network from region Ukraine;
- Consultation regional admins;

#### CJSC "Volia Cable", Internet Services Provider.

Senior Network Engineer, Commercial Data Center.

May 2008 - November 2008 (7 months)

Kiev, Data Center Office CJSL "Volia Cable"

- Configuring, support and maintaining an active network equipment Cisco, Linksys, HP;
- Configuring protocols: BGP, GLBP, HSRP, STP, VLAN, OSPF, IS-IS(testing);
- Configuring and support NOC servers, services and solutions for controlling Data Centre network;
- Install, support and maintaining monitoring systems: Nagios, Cacti, MRTG, Zabbix System;
- Design, configuration and support system of subscription accounting (BSS / OSS);
- Setup and support services, and server solutions for control and automation Control Data Center networking environments.
- Support, supervision and maintenance of server systems for internal support services;

### Intelcom LLC

NOC Engineer, VOIP Engineer

July 2007 - May 2008 (11 months)

Kiev, Central Office CJSC "Intelcom", Internet Services Provider

- Support systems routing switching (Cisco Systems);
- Configuring, support protocols: BGP, OSPF, GLBP, HSRP, PVSTP, VLAN, L2, L3 switching.
- Support communications systems pre-WiMAX (Motorola Canopy, Alvarion);
- Support online services (Postal Service: Postfix, service automation control and monitor the status of subscriber terminals: PHP, SNMP, RSH,
- Support corporate domain names: BIND, service corporate BSS / OSS: Apache, MySQL. );
- Support, supervision and maintenance of server system for HP, Dell;
- Support, supervision and services for corporate storage arrays information HP;
- Setup, configuring and monitoring VOIP, PBX phone system (Asterisk 1.x, Cisco CM 4.x, 6.x, 7.x)

---

## Education

Kyiv National Taras Shevchenko University

Master of Science (M.Sc.), 8.18010013 Project Management · (2015 - 2017)

State University of Telecommunications

Master of Science (M.Sc.), 8.05090302 Telecommunications systems and networks · (2015 - 2017)

State University of Telecommunications

Master of Science (M.Sc.), 8.3060101 Business Administration of  
organizations and managing · (2015 - 2017)

State University of Telecommunications

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.), 6.050903 Telecommunications · (2008 - 2015)